Dawn Latincsics

i U e S S e
From: April Bradley <abradley@abilitiesnw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:33 AM
To: Dawn Latincsics
Subject: Annual Tonnage report 2023
Attachments: info for Sussex county 2023 year.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Dawn,

My name is April Bradley and | work for Abilities of Northwest Jersey | run the sustainability's Electronics Recyling
program. | got a letter from you asking for the recycling we received from Sussex county residents.

We do not get much from your area. | am attaching your paper I filled out but encase my writing is hard to read.
Frankford 07822 we got323lbs ___— Q.| +ens

Franklin Boro we got 1336 lbs =~ ——  Q»6 7 Tord

) Q.02 +uns
Hampton Twsp 07860 371lbs -

Thatis all we got.
Let me know if you need anything further from me.

April Bradley

Mobile Crew Coordinator & Sustainabilities Employment Specialist
Abilities of Northwest Jersey, Inc.

264 Route 31 North - Washington, NJ 07882
www.abilitiesnw.com

W: (908) 689 - 1118
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Recycling Tonnage 2023 - Sussex County
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RECYCLABLE A
Corrugated cardboard

2

Mixed office paper

3

{Newspaper

Qther paper

/magazines/junk mail

Glass bottles & jars

Aluminum cans

Steel cans/oil filters

Ptastic containers

Heavy Iron

Non-ferrous/other

aluminum scraj
Metal appliances &

light iron
jAntifreeze

Batteries, lead-acid

Scrap autos

15

Tires

16

Used motor 6il

17

Brustytree parts

1

®

&

Grass clippings

19

Leaves

Stumps

Consumer electronics

333y 1336

37

Caoncrete/asphalt/maso

materials

Food waste & cooking

Other glass

26

Other plastic

27

Petroleum

28

contaminated soll

Process residue

29

Textiles

30

'Wood scraps




